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Antonia Hover

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 3:28 PM
To: Charles Murphy
Subject: RE: Docket 20180007

Thank you for the confirmation, Charlie.  Per this instruction, Sierra Club has been deleted from the 
parties list. 
 
Dorothy 
 
From: Charles Murphy  
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 2:45 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Hong Wang 
Subject: RE: Docket 20180007 
 
Sierra Club itself is withdrawing from the docket as a party of record completely.   
 
Delete Sierra Club from the parties list. Thanks! 
 
 
 
From: Dorothy Menasco  
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 2:15 PM 
To: Charles Murphy 
Cc: Hong Wang 
Subject: Docket 20180007 
 
Good afternoon, Charlie, 
 
Sierra Club/Jaffe has filed a notice of withdrawal (DN 06557-2018) in the above referenced 
docket.  Please confirm: 
 
1)  Whether CLK is only to remove Atty Jaffe’s name from the parties list with Sierra Club/Csank 
remaining; or if Sierra Club itself is withdrawing from the docket as a party of record completely.   
 
2)  If Sierra Club is withdrawing completely, please confirm if we are to delete Sierra Club from the 
parties list, or designate them as an interested person. 
 
We will take the appropriate action once we receive your response. 
 
Thank you for your help, 
 
Dorothy 
 
 




